
STATE

Addiction Counseling (MSAC)* Athletic Training (MAT) Audiology (AuD)

Clinical Laboratory Science 

(Traditional BS, Second- Degree*, 

and Post-Bacc. Cert.*)

Clinical Mental Health Counseling 

(MSMH)*

Clinical Rehabilitation Counseling 

(MSCR)* Molecular Pathology (MS) Occupational Therapy (OTD) Physical Therapy (DPT) Speech-Language Pathology (MS) Physician Assistant (MPAS)

Alabama- AL
Alabama Board of Examiners in 

Counseling Alabama Board of Athletic Trainers

Alabama Board of Examiners for 

Speech-Language Pathology & 

Audiology NA

Alabama Board of Examiners in 

Counseling

Alabama Board of Examiners in 

Counseling NA

Alabama State Board of 

Occupational Therapy Alabama Board of Physical Therapy

Alabama Board of Examiners for 

Speech-Language Pathology & 

Audiology

Alabama Board of Medical 

Examiners & Medical Licensure 

Commission of Alabama

Alaska- AK
Alaska Board of Professional 

Counselors

Alaska Regulation of Athletic 

Trainers

Alaska Regulation of Audiologists 

and Speech-Language Pathologists NA

Alaska Board of Professional 

Counselors

Alaska Board of Professional 

Counselors NA

Alaska Board of Physical Therapy & 

Occupational Therapy

Alaska Board of Physical Therapy & 

Occupational Therapy

Alaska Regulation of Audiologists 

and Speech-Language Pathologists Alaska State Medical Board

Arizona- AZ
Arizona State Board of Behavioral 

Health Examiners Arizona Board of Athletic Training

Arizona Special Licensing - Speech & 

Hearing Professionals NA

Arizona State Board of Behavioral 

Health Examiners

Arizona State Board of Behavioral 

Health Examiners NA

Arizona Board of Occupational 

Therapy Examiners

Arizona State Board of Physical 

Therapy

Arizona Special Licensing - Speech & 

Hearing Professionals

Arizona Regulatory Board of 

Physician Assistants

Arkansas- AR

Arkansas Board of Examiners in 

Counseling and Marriage & Family 

Therapy

Arkansas State Board of Athletic 

Training

Arkansas Board of Examiners 

Speech-Language Pathology and 

Audiology NA

Arkansas Board of Examiners in 

Counseling and Marriage & Family 

Therapy

Arkansas Board of Examiners in 

Counseling and Marriage & Family 

http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://www.athletictrainers.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://www.ot.alabama.gov/
http://www.ot.alabama.gov/
http://pt.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
https://www.albme.org/
https://www.albme.org/
https://www.albme.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx
https://azbbhe.us/
https://azbbhe.us/
https://at.az.gov/
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://azbbhe.us/
https://azbbhe.us/
https://azbbhe.us/
https://azbbhe.us/
https://ot.az.gov/
https://ot.az.gov/
https://ptboard.az.gov/
https://ptboard.az.gov/
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://www.azpa.gov/
https://www.azpa.gov/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://www.aratb.org/
https://www.aratb.org/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx
http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-physical-therapy
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-physical-therapy
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.abespa.com/
http://www.armedicalboard.org/
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/Pages/CLPR.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/Pages/CLPR.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/Pages/CLPR.aspx
https://www.bot.ca.gov/
https://www.bot.ca.gov/
https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://pab.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Athletic_Trainer
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Athletic_Trainer
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Audiology
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Audiology
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://dpo.colorado.gov/OccupationalTherapy
https://dpo.colorado.gov/OccupationalTherapy
https://dpo.colorado.gov/PhysicalTherapy
https://dpo.colorado.gov/PhysicalTherapy
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Speech_Language_Pathology
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Speech_Language_Pathology
https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Medical_Board
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensure-Information
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensure-Information
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Audiologist-Licensure/Audiologist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Audiologist-Licensure/Audiologist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
http://ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389442
http://ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389442
http://ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389442
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical-Therapist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical-Therapist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician-Assistant/Physician-Assistant-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician-Assistant/Physician-Assistant-Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
http://doh.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157532
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157532
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/physical-therapy-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/physical-therapy-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159672
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159672
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasathletictraining.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa
https://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/licensing/
https://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/licensing/
https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://flboardofmedicine.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-athletic-trainers
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-athletic-trainers
https://www.sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://dch.georgia.gov/licensure-forms-applications
https://dch.georgia.gov/licensure-forms-applications
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-physical-therapy
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-physical-therapy
https://www.sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/athletictrainer/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
https://health.hawaii.gov/statelab/licensing/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
https://health.hawaii.gov/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
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https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS
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https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PHT
https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PHT
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS
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https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/OccTherapy.asp
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/OccTherapy.asp
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https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
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https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Athletic-Training
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology
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https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
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https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy
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https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/AT.shtml
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https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/licensure
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https://slp.ky.gov/
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https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx


STATE SCHOOL OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS

State Authorization Compliance: Professional Licensure Board Contact Information

Louisiana- LA
Louisiana State Board of Licensed 

Professional Counselors

Louisiana State Board of Medical 

Examiners- Athletic Trainers

Louisiana Board of Examiners for 

Speech-Language Pathology and 

Audiology

Louisiana State Board of Medical 

Examiners - Clinical Laboratory 

Personnel

Louisiana State Board of Licensed 

Professional Counselors

Louisiana State Board of Licensed 

Professional Counselors

Louisiana Clinical Laboratory 

Personnel

Louisiana State Board of Medical 

Examiners - Occupational 

Therapists/Assistants Louisiana Physical Therapy Board

Louisiana Board of Examiners for 

Speech-Language Pathology and 

Audiology

Louisiana State Board of Medical 

Examiners - Physician Assistants

Maine- ME
Maine Office of Professional and 

Occupational Regulation Maine Athletic Trainers Program

Maine Board of Speech, Audiology, 

and Hearing NA

State of Maine Office of Professional 

and Occupational Regulation

State of Maine Office of Professional 

and Occupational Regulation NA

Maine Office of Professional and 

Occupational Regulation

State of Maine Professional 

Licensing - Physical Therapy

State of Maine Board of Speech, 

Audiology and Hearing

Maine Board of Licensure in 

Medicine - Physician Assistants 

License

Maryland- MD
Maryland Board of Professional 

Counselors and Therapists

Maryland Board of Physicians 

Athletic Trainer

Maryland State Board of 

Audiologists, Hearing Aid Dispensers 

& Speech- Language Pathologists NA

Maryland Board of Professional 

Counselors and Therapists

Maryland Board of Professional 

Counselors and Therapists NA

Maryland Board of Occupational 

Therapy Practice

Maryland Board of Physical Therapy 

Examiners

Maryland State Board of 

Audiologists, Hearing Aid Dispensers 

& Speech-Language Pathologists Maryland Board of Physicians

Massachusetts-MA

Massachusetts Board of 

Registration of Allied Mental Health 

and Human Services Professions

Massachusetts Allied Health 

Professionals Licensing

Massachusetts Board of 

Registration for Speech-Language 

Pathology and Audiology NA

Massachusetts Board of 

Registration of Allied Mental Health 

and Human Services Professions

Board of Registration of Allied 

Mental Health and Human Services 

Professions NA

Massachusetts Board of Allied 

Health Professionals

Massachusetts Board of Allied 

Health Professionals

Massachusetts Board of 

Registration for Speech-Language 

Pathology and Audiology

Massachusetts Board of 

Registration of Physician Assistants

Michigan- MI Michigan Board of Counseling Michigan Board of Athletic Trainers Michigan Board of Audiology NA Michigan Board of Counseling Michigan Board of Counseling NA

Michigan Licensing and Regulatory 

Affairs

Michigan Licensing and Regulatory 

Affairs

Michigan Board of Speech-Language 

Pathology Michigan Physician's Assistants

Minnesota- MN
Minnesota Board of Behavioral 

Health and Therapy

Minnesota ELicensing - Athletic 

Trainer

Minnesota Speech-Language 

Pathologist and Audiologist 

Licensing NA

Minnesota Board of Behavioral 

Health and Therapy

Minnesota Board of Behavioral 

Health and Therapy NA

Minnesota Department of Public 

Health - Board of Occupational 

Therapy Practice

Minnesota Board of Physical 

Therapy

Minnesota Speech-Language 

Pathologist and Audiologist 

Licensing

Minnesota Board of Medical 

Practice

Mississippi- MS
Mississippi State Board of Examiners 

for Licensed Professional Counselors

Mississippi State Department of 

Health - Professional Licensure

Mississippi State Department of 

Health - Professional Licensure 

Division NA

Mississippi State Board of Examiners 

for Licensed Professional Counselors

Mississippi State Board of Examiners 

For Licensed Professional 

Counselors NA

Mississippi State Department of 

Health Professional Licensure

Mississippi State Board of Physical 

Therapy

Mississippi State Department of 

Health Professional Licensure

Mississippi State Board of Medical 

Licensure

Missouri- MO

Missouri Division of Professional 

Registration - Professional 

Counselors

Missouri Athletic Trainer Advisory 

Committee

Missouri Division of Professional 

Registration - Audiologist & Speech-

Language Pathologist NA

Missouri Division of Professional 

Registration - Professional 

Counselors

Missouri Division of Professional 

Registration - Professional 

Counselors NA

Missouri Division of Professional 

Registration - Occupational Therapy

Missouri Division of Professional 

Registration - Physical Therapist

Missouri Division of Professional 

Registration- Board of Registration 

for the Healing Arts

Missouri Division of Professional 

Registration - Physician Assistant

Montana- MT
Montana Board of Behavioral 

Health Montana Board of Athletic Trainers

Montana Board of Speech-Language 

Pathologists and Audiologists

Montana Board of Clinical 

Laboratory Science Practitioners

Montana Board of Behavioral 

Health

Montana Board of Behavioral 

Health

Montana Board of Clinical 

Laboratory Science Practitioners

Montana Board of Occupational 

Therapy Practice

Montana Board of Physical Therapy 

Examiners

Montana Board of Speech-Language 

Pathologists and Audiologists

Montana Board of Medical 

Examiners

Nebraska- NE

Nebraska Department of Health and 

Human Services- Mental Health and 

Social Work Practice

Nebraska Department of Health and 

Human Services - Athletic Training

Nebraska Department of Health and 

Human Services - Audiology and 

Speech Language Pathology NA

Nebraska Department of Health and 

Human Services- Mental Health and 

Social Work Practice

Nebraska Department of Health and 

Human Services- Mental Health and 

Social Work Practice NA

Nebraska Department of Health and 

Human Services - Occupational 

Therapy

Nebraska Department of Health and 

Human Services - Physical Therapy

Nebraska Audiology and Speech 

Language Pathology Nebraska Medicine and Surgery

Nevada- NV

State of Nevada Board of Examiners 

for Marriage and Family Therapists 

& Clinical Professional Counselors

Nevada State Board of Athletic 

Trainers

State of Nevada Speech-Language 

Pathology, Audiology & Hearing Aid 

Dispensing Board

Nevada Department of Health and 

Human Services Division of Public 

and Behavioral Health

State of Nevada Board of Examiners 

for Marriage and Family Therapists 

& Clinical Professional Counselors

State of Nevada Board of Examiners 

for Marriage and Family Therapists 

& Clinical Professional Counselors

Nevada Department of Health and 

Human Services Division of Public 

and Behavioral Health

State of Nevada Board of 

Occupational Therapy
State of Nevada Physical Therapy 

Board

State of Nevada Speech-Language 

Pathology, Audiology & Hearing Aid 

Dispensing Board

Board of Medical Examiners 

Physician Assistant Licensure

New Hampshire- NH

New Hampshire Board of Licensing 

for Alcohol and Other Drug Use 

Professionals
New Hampshire Athletic Trainers 

Governing Board

New Hampshire Board of Hearing 

Care Providers NA

New Hampshire Board of Mental 

Health Practice

New Hampshire Board of Mental 

Health Practice NA

New Hampshire Office of 

Professional Licensure and 

Certification

New Hampshire Office of Licensed 

Allied Health Professionals

New Hampshire Speech-Language 

Pathology Governing Board New Hampshire Board of Medicine

New Jersey- NJ

New Jersey Division of Consumer 

Affairs - Professional Counselors 

Examiners Committee

New Jersey Athletic Training 

Advisory Committee

New Jersey Consumer Affairs - 

Audiology and Speech-Language 

Pathology Advisory Committee NA

New Jersey Division of Consumer 

Affairs - Professional Counselors 

Examiners Committee

New Jersey Division of Consumer 

Affairs - Professional Counselors 

Examiners Committee NA

New Jersey Occupational Therapy 

Advisory Council

New Jersey State Board of Physical 
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